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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 14, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles M. Kerr, Treasurer

Citizens for Sarbanes

c/o Venable, Baetjer and Howard

1800 Mercantile Bank & Trust Building
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Re: MUR 1500
Dear Mr. Kerr:

On October 29, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February 8, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint (and information
provided by you) there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely, .

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Keénneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Honorable Paul S. Sarbanes




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles M. Kerr, Treasurer

Citizens for Sarbanes

c/o Venable, Baetjer and Howard

1800 Mercantile Bank & Trust Building
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Re: MUR 1500
Dear Mr. Kerr:

On October 29, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. .

The Commission, on » 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint (and information
provided by you) there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Honorable Paul S. Sarbanes




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 14, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL

e e

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence J. Hogan

c/o Hogan for Senate

p.0. Box 545

Seabrook, Maryland 20706

MUR 1500
Dear Mr. Hogan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 25, 1982, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint (and
information provided by the Respondents) there is no reason to
pbelieve that a violation of the Federal Election Ccampaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"), has been committed.

‘Accordingly, the commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial
review of the Commission's dismissal of this section. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
s 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

(

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1500
Citizens for Sarbanes
Senator Paul S. Sarbanes

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 8,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6~0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1500:

Find no reason to believe
the Citizens for Sarbanes
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b)
and no reason to believe
Citizens for Sarbanes or
Senator Sarbanes violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).

Close the file.
Approve and send the
letters as attached
to the First General
Counsel's Report dated
February 3, 1983.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry
and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

_2/£/£3 )‘Wwwézﬂadﬂ/

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

e —————



Pebruary 3, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT : MUR 1500

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Mims




OFF
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION  (OMpo:
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR § 1500
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 2 -2-£3 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 10/28

SENSITIVE RESPONDEWT 10/29/57 |

STAFF MEMBER Mims

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Lawrence J. Hogan

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Citizens for Sarbanes and Senator
Paul S, Sarbanes

RELEVANT STATUTRE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 44la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter is in all pertinent respects identical to the

central allegation made in MUR 1486. (In that matter, Citizens
for Sarbanes was also made a respondent). Complainant here
merely reiterates the assertion made by the complainant in MUR
1486 and seeks to ensure that Senator Sarbanes and Citizens for
Sarbanes are included in MUR 1486. No new facts or legal
analysis is presented by Mr. Hogan.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

An in-depth analysis of the activities of the Council for a

Livable World as they affect the Sarbanes organization is

presented in the MUR 1486 General Counsel's Report circulated




this same date. There the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe the candidate committee
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 or 44la(f). For the reasons
stated therein and due to the lack of any additional factual data
or legal analysis in Mr. Hogan's complaint, the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission determine there is no
reason to believe the Citizens for Sarbanes Committe violated

2 U.5.C. § 434(b) and no reason to believe Citizens for Sarbanes
or Senator Sarbanes violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

Recommendations

1. Find no reason to believe the Citizens for Sarbanes violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and no reason to believe Citizens for Sarbanes
or Senator Sarbanes violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the attached letters.

n
"
¢ TL[/Zuulu,L 2, | G€3 Charles N. Steele
Date [4) General Counsel

A

= A
Kenneth A. Gross ~ ~
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Response to complaint

2, Proposed letter to Lawrence Hogan

3 Proposed letter to Citizens for Sarbanes
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WOT ADMITTED N MARTLAND

244-7544

January 12, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re:

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is written in response to your letters
of October 22 and 29, 1982, advising me, as treasurer of
Citizens for Sarbanes (the "Sarbanes Committee"), of the
above-referenced complaints, and is intended to serve as
the Sarbanes Committee's response.

With regard to MUR 1486, the Complaint filed by
The Washington Legal Foundation does not name the Sarbanes
Committee as a respondent. The Complaint does appear to
allege, however, that the Sarbanes Committee received in-kind
contributions from the Council for a Livable World attributable
to fund-raising costs which have not been reported by the
Committee and which have a value in excess of the $5,000
contribution limit applicable to multi-candidate political
action committees. The other allegations made in the
Complaint appear to be directed to CLW and the other named
respondents rather than the Sarbanes Committee. MUR 1500,

abatiomert Ly pg (
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire

January 12, 1983

Page Two

filed by Senator Sarbanes' Republican opponent in the 1982

Maryland general election, Lawrence J. Hogan, likewise ;

appears to be addressed to the reporting of in-kind contributions

to the Sarbanes Committee by CLW. Although neither complaint

is particularly clear on the point, both also appear to

question the CLW practice of collecting contribution checks

made to the Sarbanes Committee and forwarding those check

to the Sarbanes Committee. :
As to the latter point, the Complaint filed in

MUR 1486 appears to concede that CLW's collection of checks

to candidate committees for forwarding to those committees

was previously considered by the FEC in MUR 1028 and found

not to be objectionable. See MUR 1486 Complaint at p.8.

The Sarbanes Committee has no reason to believe that

contributions it has received in this manner violate either

the applicable statutory provisions or regulations.

With regard to in-kind contributions from CLW to
the Sarbanes Committee, our Committee has reported the
in-kind contribution made to it by CLW as it has been
notified by CLW of such contributions. Enclosed, in that
regard, please find copies of the following correspondence:

1. Letter from CLW to Sarbanes Committee dated

January 21, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
$1,164.92.

2. Letter from CLW to Sarbanes committee dated
April 9, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
$7.82.

3. Letter from CLW to Sarbanes Committee dated
July 8, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
$14.00.

- 4. Letter from CLW to Sarbanes Committee dated
October 18, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
$256.36.

Qblariwan) ) PT &




Kenneth A.'Gross. Esquire
January 12, 1983
Page Three

So far as the Sarbanes Committee is aware, in-kind contributions
to it from CLW have been fully and fairly accounted for. The
Committee has no way of independently verifying these

figures, nor does it have any reason to believe that these

sums are not correct.

Please let me know, at the address and telephone
number set forth on the letterhead, if our Committee can
provide any further information you require in considering

e

these complaints.

[

reasurer, CitiZens for Sarbanes

CMK:rmc

Enclosure
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January 21,'39&!“0 Wi
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1 T
Senator Paul Sarbanes

Citizens for Sarbanes ' e
P. 0. Box 10644 ke

° Baltimore, Maryland 21204 : Eec e S
ouncil ,

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

ora ' '
® The Federal Election Commission will be totified of -contributions-
Mble in-kind to Citizens for Sarbanes amounting to $1,164.92 for the

period July 1 - December 31, 1981.
Vorid

Beacon Sireel The sum is itemized thus in the FEC reporc:
cne: (6] 1o gtes o/ )
OAGE KT ot $102.70 out of $2,465.00 expenditure to Mass. Envelope

Company, F. 0. Box 3871, Boston, MA 02241.
FAOME-GROSSMAN
o ENE CLARK $6.66 out of $40.00 expenditure to Aztech Corporation,
1621 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20009,

asnnand Avenus; NE for label printing.

ashmeron, O.C. 20002 | (i,
one: (202) 543-4100 ly @t

ol SA L}_']"] $61.79 out of $873.85 expenditure to Aztech Corporationm,

OARDOF DIRECTORS- 1"~ ( 2 above. '

T I'It :I' "-
»$555.19 out of $1,702.79 expenditure to Cantrell/Cutter,
499 Co. Capitol St., S.W., Washington, D.C. 20003, for
printing.

"/ $295.58 out of $886.75 expenditure to S & S Mailing,
5171 Lawrence Drive, Hyattsyille, MD 20781, for

; ‘'mailing and postage.

N KINRETH GALBRAIMH

Lindd Unmersey = :

'f?"gmm - \/515.64 out of $119.10 expenditure to petty cash for

SCRGE KSTAKOWSKY postage, 11/9/81. .

Va0 Unevarnty

2 ovy thove “E5

L+
-

2 ¥9 _ 1$13.53 out of $50.00 e enditure to petty cash for postage,
Aﬂ'E'N MESELSON -.lf_;‘.-—‘:)‘-v( 0/22/81- *P .
8 H 0 .
ENE POKCANY $15.75 out of $250.00 expenditure to GPO Boston, Permit
T:,',.'f:," 7 Fee Window, GMF, Boston, MA 02205, for Business Reply
&l i

A ’)
E0\/ARD PUACELL 2 '®
MAT Lnevezty 2
GECRGE RATW.ENS %j $98.08 out of $500.00 expenditure to GPO Boston, as
h above, 8/4/81. '

T

Please call with any questions you ma2y have.

Envelope account, 11/23/81.

SANE SHARP
Conad Lowerssy
WiLLLAM E TARLOW
Buiness Exscuve Sincerely ’
STEPHEN THOMAS

P Someacy’ Resewcn ' . g :
e | Catherine Clark LT
-::.;;.E WARNKE : Catherine Clark M l ) M

(E1OVE 2 WISSNER Asst. Executive Director

ALy
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T BEsacen Suvest
Bos:on, Mess. 02108
Phone: (817) 742-8385
BEORGE KISTIAKOWSKY

EAOME GROSSMAN

ATHERINE CLARK
I00 Maryland Avenue, NE.
eswagtan, D.C. 20002
Phone: (202) 543-2100

OFN SAACS
a3 lve Dweczor

BOARP OF DIRECTORS

LTH ADAMS

.M:mét’hu.ia
amey

e;mxn FELD

CGE‘&HSQ

MAURCE FOX

MIT o=

JEAOME FAANK
SONNS MODNT LSty

JOrNKENNETH GALBRAMN
navarg Unearsty

SEROMINGAROSSMAN
EosnesT E1eciave

GEORGE KISTIAKCWSKY
Hirvargpnvency
ADMIRAL JOWN M. LEE
US. Navy (Rewed)
MATTHEW MESELSON
Maverd Unwerssy

JAMES PATTON
~Nasona/ Farmaers Unon
GENE POKORNY
Camonope Repons
CHARLES PAICE
Urvwerssy of Po.

EOWARD PURCELL
Favarg Unwersty
GEDRGE RATHJIENS
T

EU SAGAN

L

HEASERT SCOVRLLE. JA.
dumns ComT! ALSOCAN0N
JANE SHaBP

Camed Unwersity
WiLLsaM E. TARLOW
Busness Execiave
STEPHEN THOMAS
tnoprabva SOMECCH Assasth
KOSTA TSPS

v

PaUL C. WARNKE

ACDMey S

JEACME 8 WIESNER

aul A

szepucns For cencicason Oy

-

Senator Paul Sarbanes
Citizens for Sarbanes

‘P. 0. Box 10644

Baltimore, Maryland 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

The Federal Election Commission will be notified of contributions-
in-kind to the Citizens for Sarbanes amounting ta $7.82 for the
period January 1 - March 31, 1982. :

The sun is itemized thus in the FEC report:
§7.82 but of $50.00 expenditure to cash for petty cash.
Please call me with any questions you may have.
Sincerely,

Catherine Clark
Asst. Executive Director




ora
vable

Eeazcn Sues!
ton. Mass. 02108
pne: (617) 742-9385
RGE WSTIAKOWSKY

¢ ua GROSBMAN

TRERINE CLAAK
haemo-oa
O Maryiand Avenue. N.E
iagisn, D.C. 20002
one: (202) 543-4100
prirv ISAACS

OARR, OF DIRECTORS
Tm ADAMS
ADMNC SSentEs
mASH »
Ay
ANARSFILD

GER FiS=ER
vz 30y
ru!::! (1=} 4

ADvE Phann
S nSDung Y
i SERNRETH GALBRAITH
2IC Linwersty
FOME GROSSMAN
cu:ﬁaan
ISRGE KSTIAKOWSKY
n B
DestRAL JOMN M. LES
Navy (Faurec)
ATTHEW UMESELSON
WO Unwarssy

ES PATTON
o/ Famrmers Linon
ENE PCROANY
Aggors
RLES PRCE
oy of Pa
SWARD PURCELL
WD Linversty
EORGE RATHUENS
o) SAGAN
=
EARSEAT SCOVILLE JA.
mS ST ASSOGAUON
if E=AEP
smab Sveannty
riLileM E. TARLOW
’ Execave
TEPHEN THOMAS
- aomeoca
OSTA TSIPIS
1T
AUL C. WARNKE

===y

22CME 8. WIESNER

L

=acns For cerdcasn Ony

July 8, 1982

Senator Paul Sarbanes
Cicizens for Sarbanes
P. 0. Box 10644
Balcimore, MD 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:
The Federsl Election Commission will be notified of
contributions-in-kind to the Citizens for Sarbanes
amounting to $14.00 for the perioed of April 1 through
June 30, 1982,
The sum is itemized thus in the FEC report:

$6.67 out of $500.00 expenditure to Postmaster,
Boston, Permit Free Window, GMF, Boston MA 02205,
for BRE account.

§7.33 out of $250.00 expenditure to GPO, Bosten,
State House, Boston MA 02108, for postage.

Please czll me with any cuestions you may have.

Sincerely,

¥ | -'- ¢ («/44/ C/”" §

~-___“=:T-----“' Catherine Clark

Asst. Executive Director
CC:mb




Beazon Street
ian, Mass. 02108 -
ne: (B17) 7£2-5385

G KISTIAKOWSKY
ME GROSSMAN
THERINE CLARK
Eaecudve Discity
D Marylang Avenue, N.E.
inzien, D.C. 20002
hone:” (202) 543-4100
N SAACS
AL wiliracior
DARD OF DIRECTORS

o AL s
N ASme Scenses
~ASOMLLEN

4

ENASD FELD

SER FIS=ES
s =2y

VRICE FOX

O E FRANK
S MOSaNT Liwwersty

jrid _I(Eq‘.r:; GALSRAMH
2CME GRCSSMAN
oy -4
:CAGE RISTMXOWSKY
u'aam M. LEE
S Mavy (Rearec)
TrHEW MESELSON
Unwenty
ES PATTON
Al Farmers Linon
E POKORNY
. Aepons
IARLES PAICE
of Py
DWARS PURCELL
/T Uneegrssy
: rO&G! RATHUENS
SAGAN
REEAT SCOVALE. JR
ng Cor=ol ALEOOAON
ANE SHARP

Cmes Lveersry
otk E TARLOW
- 3 Eascuve
TEP=EN THOMAS
rS‘lA TSiPS

ApL €. WARNKE

ZACHE & WIESNER

ciizn's For iourmicascn Orvy

October 18, 1982

Citizens for Sarbanes
P.0. Box 10644
Balrimore, MD 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:
The Federal Election Commission will be notified of contributions-
{n-kind to the Citizens for Sarbanes campaign amounting to $256.36
for the pericd October 1 chrough October 13, 1982.
The sum is itemized thus in the FEC report: |

§256.36 oug of $6,180.58 expenditure CO Massachusetts

Envelope Company, 30 Cobble Hill Road, Somerville, MA
02143, for envelopes.

Please call me with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

Lhoe o

Catherine Clark
Asst. Executive Director
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JEROME GROSSMAN
Presoen
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100 Maryland Avenue, NE.

washington, D.C. 20002
Phome+ (202) 543-4100
JORN ISAACS

Loguiape Dreciy

s suary. n, 1982
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Senator Paul Sarbanes
Citizens for Sarbanes

P. 0. Box 10644
Baltimore, Maryland 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

The Federal Election Commission will be notified of contributions-
in-kind to Citizens for Sarbanes amounting to $1,164.92 for the
period July 1 - December 31, 1981.

The sum is itemized thus in the FEC report:

4 $102.70 out of $2,465.00 expenditure to Mass. Envelope
Company, P. 0. Box 3871, Bostom, MA 02241.

$6.66 out of $40.00 expenditure to Aztech Corporation,
1621 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Washingtom, D.C. 20009,
for label printing.

$61.79 out o-f' $873.85 expenditure to Aztech Corporation,

BOARID OF DIRECTORS "~ )| . i as above.
| 3

RUTHADAMS
Bulletn ADmc

SERNARD FELD
M7 r_-)
ROGER FISHER
arvayg prwensty
MAURICE FOX

T

<ER FRANK

Jonns Mogkns Unwersty
-OnN KENNETH GALBRAITH
i.uw 0 Uevaraty

A ROME GROSSMAN
Hu-aggs Erecuve
C:CROE KISTIAKOWSKY
Harvard Unwarssy
ADMIRAL JOHN M. LEE
U.S Navy (Reveq)

MATTHEW MESELSON
Harverg Unwersty
JAMES PATTOM
Nasonel Fermars Union

GENE POXOANY

Cambnoge

CHARLES

Unwersey of P

EDWARD PUACELL

Harvard Uneaversty

GEORGE RATHJENS
e

ELI SAGAM

LY

HERBEAT SCOVRLLE. JA
Asns Convol Assocmson
JANE SHARP |

Comal Unmoraty

WILIAM E TARLOW
Busness Execrave

STEPHEN THOMAS
hwgrasve Biomeocsl Aesserch
KOSTA T3S

T

PAUL C. WARNKE

Ampeney

JEROME B. WIESNER
T

Asaions For ioereicason Oy

ad

$555.19 out of $1,702.79 expenditure to Cantrell/Cutter,
499 Co. Capitol St., S.W., Washimgtom, D.C. 20003, for
printing.

$295.58 out of $886.75 expenditure to S & S Mailing,
5171 Lawrence Drive, Hyattsville, MD 20781, for
‘mailing and postage.

§15.64 out of $119.10 expenditure to petty cash for
postage, 11/9/81.

LY
‘1’_; 13.53 out of $50.00 expenditure to petty cash for postage,
- \Akozzz/al.

$§15.75 out of $250.00 expenditure to GPO Boston, Permit
Fee Window, GMF, Bostom, MA 02205, for Business Reply
Envelope account, 11/23/81.

$98.08 out of $500.00 expenditure to GPO Bostom, as
above, 8/4/81.

Please call with any questions you may have.
Sincerely,

Catherine Clark
Asst. Executive Director

W')m?-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence J. Hogan

c/o Hogan for Senate

pP.0. Box 545

Seabrook, Maryland 20706

MUR 1500

Dear Mr. Hogan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 25, 1982, and determined that on
the basis of the ided in your complaint (and
information provided by the Respondents) there is no reason to
pelieve that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"), has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial
review of the Commission's dismissal of this section. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

‘zﬁ%f%(Jéﬂuﬂff?Z
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles M. Kerr, Treasurer

Citizens for Sarbanes

c/o Venable, Baetjer and Howard

1800 Mercantile Bank & Trust Building
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Re: MUR 1500
Dear Mr. Kerr:

On October 29, 1982, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint (and information
provided by you) there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Honorable Paul S. Sarbanes

/4@9ét443~héf_5
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January 12, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire

Associate General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
20463

washington, D. C.
Re:
Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is written in response
of October 22 and 29, 1982, advising me, as treasurer of
Citizens for Sarbanes (the "Sarbanes Committee"), of the
above-referenced complaints, and is intended to serve as
the Sarbanes Committee's response.

With regard to MUR 14

86, the Complaint filed by

to-your letters

The Washington Legal Foundation does not name the Sarbanes

Committee as a respondent. The Complaint
allege, however, that the Sarbane
contributions from the Council for a
to fund-raising costs which have not
Committee and whi
contribution
action committees
Complaint appear
respondents rather than the Sarbane

does appear toO

h have a value in excess of the $5,000

. ther allegations made in the

s Committee.

s Committee received in-kind
Livable World attributable
been reported by the

able to multi-candidate political

to be directed to cLwWw and the other named
MUR 1500,




Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
January 12, 1983
page TwO

filed by Senator sarbanes' Republican OPPO
Maryland general election, Lawrence J. Hogan, 1

appears to be addressed to the reporting of in-kind contributions

to the Sarbanes Committee by CcLw. Although neither'complaint
is particularly clear on the point, both also appear to
question o actice of collecting contribution checks
made to the Sarbanes Committee and forwarding those checks

to the Sarbanes Committee.

As to the latter point, the Complaint filed in

MUR 1486 appears +o concede that ClW's collection of checks
to candidate committees for forwarding to those committees
was previously considered by the FEC in MUR 1028 and found
not to be objectionable. See MUR 1486 Complaint at p.8.
The Sarbanes Committee has no rea to believe that
contributions it has received in this manner violate either
the applicable statutory provisions or regulations.

Wwith regard to in-kind contributions from CLW to

the Sarbanes committee, Our Committee has reported the
in-kind contribution made to it by CLW as it has been
notified by CLW of such contributions. Enclosed, in that
regard, please find copies of the following correspondence:

1. Letter from CcLW to Sarbanes committee dated
January 21, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
s1,164.92.

2. Letter from CcLW to Sarbanes committee dated
april 9, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
$7.82.

3. Letter from CLW to Sarbanes Committee dated

July 8, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
$14.00.

4. Letter from CLW to Sarbanes Committee dated =
October 18, 1982, advising of in-kind contributions totalling
$256.36.




Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
January 12, 1983
Page Three

So far as the Sarbanes Committee is aware, in-kind contributions
to it from CLW have been fully and fairly accounted for. The
Committee has no way of independently verifying these

figures, nor does it have any reason to believe that these

sums are not correct.

Please let me know, at the address and telephone
number set forth on the letterhead, if our Committee can
provide any further information you require in considering

7 :
Charléds M, Kerr

these complaints.

reasurer, CitiZens for Sarbanes

CMK:rmc

Enclosure
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: Senator Paul Sarbanes : _ L

Citizens for Sarbanes o b B Slnes Aot d

combs! ne menace Tind 2 o LT :

o rucieer wer P. 0. Box 10644 ' = ot o0l

- Baltimore, Maryland 21204 s v oo
ouncil -

: Dear Senator Sarbanes:

or a _ :

y The Federal Election Commission will be notified of -contributions-

: Iva.ble in-kind to Citizens for Sarbanes amounting to $1,164.92 for the
period July 1 - December 31, 1981,

vorid

Beacon Sirest The sun 1s itemized thus in the FEC report:

Csion, Mass. 02108
icne: (617) 742-9385

JECAGE KSTIAKOWSKY
ROME G\InDSSHAN
IERINE CLAR ' $6.66 out of $40.00 expenditure to Aztech Corporation,

1621 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20009,
for label printing.

' $102.70 out of $2,465.00 expenditure to Mass. Envelope
Company, P. 0. Box 3871, Boston, MA 02241.

DO M3%lanc Avenue, N.E.
eshingten, D.C. 20002 { (
Phone¥202) 543-4100 b b

(1,99 )/s61.79 out of $873.85 expenditure to Aztech Corporatiom,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS- 7 s aveve. _

uTm ABRMS sl

) ADME Sceniss /5555.19 out of $1,702.79 expenditure to Cantrell/Cutter,

.i'__'-:bm.tn

EANARD FELD
%

499 Co. Capitol St., S.W., Washington, D.C. 20003, for
printing.

OZER FISHER
G

(A UABE FOX © /$295.58 out of $886.75 expenditure to S & S Mailing,
4 5171 Lawrence Drive, Hyattsyille, MD 20781, for
‘mailing and postage.

;.mn K’ﬁHHETH GALBRAIMH "
IFOME GROSSMAN : $15.64 out of $119.10 expenditure to petty cash for

%Egs KSTIAKOWSKY g postage, 11/9/81.
2 Navy (Rovasy “EE :l '(3‘3_#_ #13.53 out of $50.00 expenditure to petty cash for postage,
. ome '

ENE POKCANY / §15.75 out of $250.00 expenditure to GPO Boston, Permit
P Fee Window, GMF, Boston, MA 02205, for Business Reply

v o Pa ; Envelope account, 11/23/81.
ECWARD PURCELL
AV Uifure 3o

ECAGE RATR.ENS ).~ $98.08 out of $500.00 expenditure to GPO Bostom, as
above, 8/4/81. y

-

Please czll with any questions you may have.

wrllAM E TARLOW
buiness Eastisve Sincerely,

STE?HE.\';HGMAS ok y
Fireg'ave Eomenca' aaTh . ;
<DSTA TS - Caﬁ herine C(R*{L
T . :
3-'.,'_ c iR KE

Szsimey : Cetherine Clark

[EIOVE B wiSENER Asst. Executive Director




for a
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tvorld

1 Beacen Sireet
B0sion, Mass. 021
Phone: (617) 742-8385

EEORGE. KISTIAKOWSKY
ROME GROSSMAN

ICATHERBE CLARK
i3l Executve Dewciy

100 MEVyland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002
Phong.. (202) 543-2100
IUNN ISALCS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UTH MS
: lome Scentss

!-!'I.:H&EH ALLEN
Eomay -
ERNARD FELD

T

RCGES fisER
#Harvarg Unwersny

MALFRE FOX
MIT
EROME, FRANK
C 5 Uneverry

JOHN KENNETH GALERAIMH
nrvass v ersey

EFOME GROSSMAN
s.snast Erecuove

CECHGR KISTAKOWSKY
Marsare Unaarzry

ADMIRAL JORN M, LEE
US. Navy (Fewsg)

MATTHEW MESELSON
Marvarg Unwersty

JAMES PATTON
Nasona/ Farmers Unon

GENE POKORNY
Camonope Repons
CHARLES PRICE
Unwoarscy of Pa
EOWARD PURCELL
Hanarg Unwersty
GEORGE RATHJENS
("1

ELI SAGAN

Wk

MERSERT SCOWILLE. JR
Arms Contt! ALsocauon
JANE SHLEF

Camet unve:ssy

WILLLLM E TARLOW
Butness Execiewe

STEPHEN THOMAS
aprasve Eomeccal

KOSTA TSIPIS
T
PAUL C WARNKE

Apomey I
JEFCWME E WIESNER
(T} ¢ 3

£8dlicrs Fo: oenticaon Doy

April 9, 1982

Senator Paul Sarbanes
Citizens for Sarbenes

P. 0. Box 10644
Baltimore, Maryland 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

The Federal Election Commission will be notified of contributions-
in-kind to the Citizens for Sarbanes amounting to $7.82 for the
period January 1 - March 31, 1982.

The sum is itemized thus in the FEC reporec:
$7.82 out of $50.00 expenditure to cash for petty cash.
Please call me with any questions you may have.
Sincerely,

Catherine Clerk
Asst. Executive Director




of nuclear wer

otrrtcil
for a
Livable

Eeacon Siree!

Dsion, Mass. 02108
pne: (617) 742-9395
DRGE KISTIAKOWEKY

GM! GROSSMAN
THERING CLARK
32 Executve Deecitr
DO Mafylang Avenue, NE
ashingicn, D.C. 20002
none k2 02) 543-4100
5AACS

OCARD OF DIRECTORS
UTH ARXRS

= Alome Scenass
"‘\ris.ﬁu.ilﬂ
ERNARD FELD

DGER FIS=ER
IS Unwarssy
£uRCHIFCX

1

PN ANK
Brns Lrwersay
CHN KENKETH GALBRAMA
Saie "
RCME GROSSMAN
-2'esL Expcunve
25RCERSTIAKOWSKY
a0 Unwarsty
OuRAL JOHN M. LEE
.S Navy (Rewec)
ATTHEW MESELSON
O Unwassty

MES PATTON
0000 Farmers Unon

ENE PCKOANY
pe Reoors
HARLES PRICE
oy of Pa.
SWARD PURCELL

D Unversay
FTORG! RATHJENS
L CAGAN
=
"EREERT ECCVILLE JR
e Come AsSccalon
ANE S=AFF
el Layvessy
ViellaM € TARLOW
Exetizve
TEPHEN THOMAS
pralve Eomeocs!
OSTa TSIPS
T
&UL C. WARNKE

ey
=50OME & WISENER
T

Aeauens For icemacaror Oy

Senator Paul Sarbanes
Citizens for Sarbanes
P. 0. Box 10644
Baltimore, MD 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

The Federal Election Commission will be notified of
contributions-in~kind to the Citizens for Sarbanes
amounting to $14.00 for the period of April 1 through
June 30, 1982,

The sum is itemized thus in the FEC report:
$6.67 out of $500.00 expenditure to Postmaster,
Boston, Permit Free Window, GMF, Boston MA 02205,

for BRE account.

$7.33 out of $250.00 expenditure to GPO, Boston,
State House, Boston MA 02108, for postage.

Please czll me with any questions you may have.
Sincerely,
s 7,7
Cace Crli

Catherine Clark
Asst. Executive Director




October 18, 1982

Citizens for Sarbanes
P.0. Box 10644
Baltimore, MD 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

The Federal Election Commission will be notified of contributions-
i{n-kind to the Citizens for Sarbanes campaign amounting tO $256.36

Beacon Streel for the period October 1 through October 13, 1982.
heton, Mass. 02108 o :
one: (Ei7) 742-8395 ;

ORGE KISTAKOWSKY The sum is itemized thus in the FEC report:

AOME GRO .
oy onese §256.36 out of $6,180.58 expenditureé EO Massachusetts
THERINE BLARK Envelope Company, 30 Cobble Hill Road, Somerville, MA

g Esec.ove Deecity
D we-ptenc Avenue. NE. 02143, for envelopes.

peringicn, O.C. 20002
one: _{202) §43-410C

ISAACS
taivs Coacios Please call me with any questions you may have.

~ARDDF DIRECTORS

wm AL

4] Scanasty .
WEEL ’it‘N o siﬂcerely,
Yoy

vaT Lneeely
UR.CRPOX
CME FRANK
HRDns Lowensty
i KERKETR GALBRAM=
a's e ﬂ-‘?_
+E GRCSSMAN

CRGE/ISTA
10 Unwersey

ENARD FELD @/
atr fen - .

Catherine Clark
Asst. Executive Director

DLRAL JORN M. LEE
[S. Navy (Resrec)

TTHEW MESELSON
Uneeesty

MES PATTON
pra/ Farmers Unn

E POXORNY
nocge Repom
IARLES PRICE
sty of Po
bwaRZ PURCELL
ar Unwessy
ORGE RATHUENS
1 SAGAN
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NE SHARP
ks Linserery

wilkM E TARLOW
£s Executve
EFREN THOMAS
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T
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Deny

50!.0.5 £ WIESNER
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Senator Paul Sarbanes
Citizens for Sarbanes

P. 0. Box 10644
Baltimore, Maryland 21204

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

The Federal Election Commission will be notified of contributions-
in~-kind to Citizens for Sarbanes amounting to $1,164.92 for the
period July 1 - December 31, 1981.

The sum is itemized thus in the FEC report:
Bosion, Mass. 02108
Pnone: (617) 742-9385
GEORAGE KISTAXOWSKY
Cnasman

JEROME GROBEMAN
CAmf:nscuu $6.66 out of $40.00 expenditure to Aztech Corporationm,

1621 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Washingtom, D.C. 20009,
for label printing.

v $102.70 out of $2,465.00 expenditure to Mass. Envelope
Company, P. 0. Box 3871, Boston, MA 02241.

100 Maryland Avenue, NE
Washington, D.C. 20002 L i
Phome" (202) 543-4100 el

lmm“ U 7‘] $61.79 out ofi $873.85 expenditure to Aztech Corporatiom,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS L\ as above.
o j -

RUTA ADAMS

zam;“" $555.19 out of $1,702.79 expenditure to Cantrell/Cutter,
Amomey - 499 Co. Capitol St., S.W., Washingtom, D.C. 20003, for
5?&“5“ FELD _ printing.

ROGER FISHER

MaURCE FOX / $295.58 out of $886.75 expenditure to S & S Mailing,
AL _/ 5171 Lawrence Drive, Hyattsville, MD 20781, for
JENTIME FRANK

Jonns Hopkuns Unwersty mailing and postage.

Jugr(#:NNEfH GALBRAITH

LaVMD Uneversey

{OME GROSSMAN $15.64 out of $119.10 expenditure to petty cash for

ced é‘:&?%.."mw postage, 11/9/81.
Harvard Unwersty
e~ ' 1$13.53 out of $50.00 expenditure to petty cash for postage,

GENE POKOANY §15.75 out of $250.00 expenditure to GPO Boston, Permit
Chmoe Fee Window, GMF, Boston, MA 02205, for Business Reply
Envelope account, 11/23/81.

$98.08 out of $500.00 expenditure to GPO Bostom, as
above, 8/4/81.

Please call with any questions you may have.

WILLAM E. TARLOW . Sincerely,
STEPHEN THOMAS

rivgraive Biomeacal Resserch .
KOSTA TSPSS Cdﬂ herine aﬂ“'é-

PAUL C. WARNKE
ATOmney

Catherine Clark
JEROME 8. WIESNER Asst. Executive Director

ARiageons For igenalicabon Oy




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

October 29, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: George Demougeotézz)
SUBJECT: MUR 1500 - Expedited
Please have the attached Memo to the Commission

distributed to the Commission on pimk paper per expedited procedures.
Thank you.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 82 0CT 29 P3: 20

October 29, 1982

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

BY: KENNETH A. GROSS
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSE

SUBJECT: COMPLAINT RECEIVED - MUR 1500

On October 28, 1982, the Office of General Counsel
received a complaint from Lawrence J. Hogan which alleges
that Senator Paul Sarbanes' committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434 and 44la.

Specifically, the complaint sets forth allegations
essentially similar to those stated by the Washington Legal
Foundation in MUR 1486 (that the Council For A Livable World
undervalued in-kind contributions associated with its fund
raising efforts on behalf of Senator Sarbanes).

Letters notifying the respondents have been sent. This
is a matter which we believe warrants awaiting responses of
the persons notified. Our Office will make a recommendation
to the Commission regarding the merger of the two MUR's
together with substantive recommendations upon receipt of
the responses in both matters.




RECEIVED
FFICE OF THE

LV I
COMMASSIn SEonr '
H.D.. Wiy . l_f:-;'.: ]:iRY

‘ POST OFFICE BOX 545
8200729 P3: |g SEABROOK, MARYLAND 20706

October 2%, 1982

Mr. Frank Reiche

Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

1 am hereby filing this complaint against Paul
S. Sarbanes, a candidate for the office of U. S. Senator
from Maryland, and Citizens for Sarbanes, 1800 Mercantile
Bank and Trust Building, 2 Hopkins Place, Baltimore,
Maryland 21201, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Sec. 437g for violation
of the contribution limits of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441a arfd re- *
porting requirements of 2 U.S.C Sec. 434 by undervaluing
the in-kind contributions made by the Council for a Livable
World (CLW).

_ Council for a Livable world, a special interest

political action committee, has, by soliciting earmarked
contributions for a gspecific candidate, been avoiding
compliance with the election law's $5,000 contribution
limits. According to Human Events of September 25, 1982
CLW has raised for Senator Sarbanes $36,500 or according
to the Washington Post of July 28, 1982 $23,200. In effect,
CLW has been acting as a professional fund raiser for eight
senatorial candidates without requiring those candidates
to pay the full costs of fund raising. Were the actual
costs of fund raising to be assessed to those candidates,
Senator Sarbanes would be reporting far more than the in-
kind contribution of $1,164.92 shown on 1982 reports. It
may well exceed the $5,000 1limit and, if so, any excess
should be refunded. Further, the Commission should
immediately stop this procedure vhereby CLW can evade
contribution limits. Still further, the Commission should
order the refund of all contributions received since these
contributions were generated unlawfully.

It has been brought to my attention by an article
(attached) in the Washington Times of October 18, 1982
that the Washington Legal Foundation has filed a complaint
vith the Commission against CLW. I support the position
taken by the Washington Legal Foundation. However, its

complaint is against CLW and not against the recipients

BY AUTHORITY HOGAN FOR SENATE. PHYLLIS DALLEY. TREASURER




Page Two

of the contributions. My complaint, though similar in
nature, is against Paul S. Sarbanes as recipient of
contributions.

CLW has been following this practice of soliciting
earmarked contributions for a number of years. In-fact, it
vas six years to the day in 1976 that Senator Sarbanes
reported a contribution-in-kind in the amount of $2,778.37
from CLW. It was noted that this figure was "the cost of
mailings". Considering the increase in postage rates and
the fact that the 1976 contribution was over twice that of
1982, I would certainly question the basis for arriving
at the contribution-in-kind figure.

I have seen publicity concerning CLW which states it
has "a unique way of backing wvords with political action
and resources," ie. the distribution of $2.2 million to
those senatorial candidates who support its objectives.
Another quote,"In addition, the group (CLW) svoids the
$5,000 primary and general election contribution limits
for PAC's because the money doesn't come from the eouncils
itself".

ﬁ

__J

It is obvious that if all PAC's adopted CLW methods
it would make a shambles of our election laws and reports
of contributions would become incomprehensible fiction.

o |
[+ o
o)

_ I trust the Commission will investigate promptly
this complaint.

3040

Sincerely,
<4 79'
Lawrence J. Hog {

Subscribed and svorn before me this &5’“{" day of October
1982.

8

Enclosure

Questip) L Deal

7/ /%%




Funding violations

By Tom Diaz

A public interest Jaw firm has charged
several pro-nuclear frecze political
action commitices and their officers
with violating federal election laws
while channeling campaign funds 1o
“pro-nuclear  freege, anti-defense
spending” candidates,

The Washington Legal Foundation
charged in a complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commission that the
commutces have not filed required
reports and have not properly declared
the value of their “in-kind" services 1o
candidates such as scnators Paul Sar-
banes, D.-Md., Ted Kennedy, D.-Mass.

and Howard Metzenbay m, D.-Ohio, and

cangressmen Mike Barnes, D.-Md. and
Barney Frank, D.-Mass., among others.

The complaint — filed last Friday —
asked the FEC 1o conduct a “complere

laid to peace lobbies

WASLHINGION TIMES STAEF

and expeditious investigation” of
alleged violations by the Council for a
Liveable World (CLW i, the Peace Politj-
cal Action Committee and the Nuclear
Frecze Political Action Committee,
The foundation asked the FEC to
impose civil penalties of from $800,000
to $3 million against 1he respondants,
and to require candid:tes 1o return any
funds they have received from the
committees.

Paul Warnke, former director of the
Arms Control anpd Disarmament
Agency, was named in ilie complaint in
his capacity us g direcior of CLW and
chairman of the Peace PAC, along with
William E. Tarlow, treasurer of CILW,
and Jerome Grossman, president and
treasurer of Peace PAC and CLWs reg-
istered lobbyisi.

The foundution charges that CLaw
and Peace PA«: have violated elecnion
laws by failing 10 report as in-kind

contributions the full cost of expenses
— such as developing mailing list —
which the committces incur in their
fundraising efforts on behalf of pro-
freeze candidates, and that Peace PAC
and Nuclear Freeze had failed to file
reports required by federal election
laws.

According to the complaint, CLW
and Peace PAC are aff iliated organiza-
tions, with the only difference between
then being ihat CLW supports Senate
candidates and Peace PAC supports
House candidates (Nuclear Freeze is
not affiliatcd with (he other two
groups).

John Isaacs, legislative direcior of
CLW, said on behalf of CLW, Peace PAC,
and their officers tha, “The complaint
was filed two weeks before the election
simply as harassment ™

Isaacs also said that the FEC has
already ruled on the pro-freeze groups’
fundraising methods and found them
legal. But Payl Kamenar, the founda-
tion’s director of lingation, said that
the FEC ruling to which Isaacs
referred does not cover either the fail-
ure 1o report the full value of in-kind
contributions, or the report filing vio-
lations alleged in the complaint.

S .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 29, 1982

Mr. Lawrence J. Hogan
Hogan for Senate

P.O. Box 545
Seabrook, MD 20706

Dear Mr. Hogan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
October 25, 1982, against Citizens for Sarbanes which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days. -

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

October 29, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Citizens for Sarbanes .

1800 Mercantile Bank and Trust Building
No. 2 Hopkins Plaza

Baltimore, MD 21202

Re: MUR 1486/1500

Dear Sir/Madam: [ ]

This letter is to notify you that on October 28,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received another complaint which
alleges that your committee may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this

matter MUR 1486/1500. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence. !

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
cavs, the Commission may take further action based on the
evailable information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
here appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints. ;

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Honorable Paul S. Sarbanes
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October 25, 1982

Mr. Frank Reiche

Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

1 am hereby filing this complaint against Paul
S. Sarbanes, a candidate for the office of U. S. Senator
from Maryland, and Citizens for Sarbanes, 1800 Mercantile
Bank and Trust Building, 2 Hopkins Place, Baltimore,
Maryland 21201, pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Sec. 437g for violation
of the contribution limits of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441a and re-
porting requirements of 2 U.S5.C Sec. 434 by undervaluing
the in-kind contributions made by the Council for a Livable
world (CLW).

Council for a Livable World, a special interest
political action committee, has, by soliciting earmarked
contributions for a specific candidate, been avoiding
compliance with the election law's $5,000 contribution
limits. According to Human Events of September 25, 1982
CLW has raised for Senator sarbanes $36,500 or according
to the Washington Post of July 28, 1982 $23,200. In effect,
CLW has been acting as a profesaional fund raiser for eight
senatorial candidates without requiring those candidates

e full costs of fund raising. Were the actual

fund raising to be assessed to those candidates,
Senator Sarbanes would be reporting far more than the in-
kind contribution of $1,164.92 shown on 1982 reports. It
may well exceed the ¢5,000 limit and, if so, any excess
should be refunded. Further, the Commission should
immediately stop this procedure whereby CLW can evade
contribution limits. Still further, the Commission should
order the refund of all contributions received since these
contributions were generated unlawfully.

It has been brought to my attention by an article
(attached) in the Washington Times of October 18, 1982
that the Washington Legal Foundation has filed a complaint
with the Commission against cLW. I support the position
taken by the Washington Legal Foundation. However, its
complaint is against CLW and not against the recipients
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of the contributions. My complaint, though similar in
nature, is against Paul S. Sarbanes as recipient of
contributions,

CLW has been following this practice of soliciting
earmarked contributions for a number of years. In:sfact, it
vas six years to the day in 1976 that Senator Sarbanes
reported a contribution-in-kind in the amount of $2,778.37
from CLW. It was noted that this figure was "the cost of
mailings"., Considering the increase in postage rates and
the fact that the 1976 contribution was over twice that of
1982, I would certainly question the basis for arriving
at the contribution-in-kind figure.

I have seen publicity concerning CLW which states it
has "a unigue way of backing words with political action
and resources," ie, the distribution of $2.2 million to
those senatorial candidates who support its objectives,
Another quote,"In addition, the group (CLW) avoids the
$5,000 primary and general election contribution limits
for PAC's because the money doesn't come from the council
itself",

It is obvious that if all PAC's adopted CLW methods
it would make a shambles of our election laws and reports
of contributions would become incomprehensible fiction,

I trust the Commission will investigate promptly
this complaint.

Sincerely,

y;;w (
Lawrence J. Hogﬁ %ﬂl\

Subscribed and sworn before me this &5”#'day of October

1982,
Qpestip/ d eart

Enclosure
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